

Dward ATCB

From: JayKim [JayKim@estech.co.kr]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 12:33 AM
To: 'Dward ATCB'
Subject: RE: BEJS5200_ATCB003005

Hi Dennis,

We uploaded the revised documents.
For the EDGE technology, this phone does not support it.
As you see the operational description, the power chipset of this phone just support EDGE technology.

Please check them ASAP.

Thanks.

Jay.

From: Dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2005 4:49 AM
To: 'JayKim'
Subject: BEJS5200_ATCB003005

Hi Jay
Please see comments.
Thanks

*Dennis Ward
Evaluation Engineer
American TCB
Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888
direct - 703-880-4841
cell - 209-769-8316*

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you received this message in error, please return to the sender.